LEMANU P. S. MAUGA OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR TALAUEGAE. V. ALE

GOVERNOR AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR
Telephone: (684)633-4116 Fax: (684)633-2289

February 12, 2021

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 039 —-21

To: Standard Distribution List
From: Governor of American Samoa
Subject: Establishment of Compliance Review Committee

I am expanding the role of the Compliance Review Committee (CRC). In addition to reviewing
employment actions and contracts from January 1, 2019 until a date to be determined, the CRC will
review all actions on leases that the government has entered into or amended over the same time period.

I am also appointing the following additional members to the CRC:

Director Petti Tagipo Matila, Department of Commerce
Director Christopher King, Department of Port Administration
Director Afalava E. Afalaava, Department of Administrative Services

Committee membership is based on the current position that they hold. If a member is unable to attend,
they must designate a representative to act on their behalf.

All Department Directors, Office and Agency Heads are required to collaborate with this committee to
maintain transparency and integrity of the government.
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